From Sarah Brown McCulloch’s Guilford: A Walking Guide (2012):
Dr. John Redfield, 47 Broad Street, Colonial, 1768.

Originally this house stood on Park Street where, sometime in the nineteenth
century, it acquired a Greek Revival doorway and later a Victorian porch along the
entire front. In 1937 it was taken down in pieces to make room for the town hall
parking lot. The pieces were saved in bundles and in 1942 the house was rebuilt
here without the porch. An unusually steep roof allows space for two windows in
the attic level of the gable. The rear section is a twentieth-century addition. Dr.
John Redfield built another house twelve years after he built this one. For more
about him, see 1 Park Street described in the walk around the Green.



